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Matilda Sanders 

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 31,2007 1 :38 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Asha Maharaj-Lucas, Asst. to J. McGlothlin; Harold Mclean; John McWhirter, Jr.; John T. Lavia, Ill; Joseph A. 
McGlothlin; Lisa Bennett; Mike Twomey; Patricia Christensen; Phyllis Davis, Asst. to P. Christensen; Rhonda 
Dulgar, Asst. to S. Wright; Schef Wright 

Subject: Docket 070052 Filing 

Attachments: PEF Notice Filing Identification Issues.pdf 

Attached for filing and e-service is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Filing Identification of Issues. Paper 
service copies will be sent in today's mail. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett 
Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfieIds.com 
Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.carltonfields.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: PEF’s Petition to recover costs 
of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through 

) 
) 

) 

Docket No.: 070052 

Submitted for Filing: January 3 1,2007 
the fuel clause 1 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S 
NOTICE OF FILING IDENTIFICATION OF ISSUES 

Progress Energy Florida (“PEF” or the “Company”), pursuant to the Time Schedule 

(CASR) established for this docket, hereby submits its Notice of Filing Identification of Issues. 

The Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project (“CR3 Uprate project”) is an innovative project which, 

by taking advantage of technological advancements and efficiencies, will result in an increase of 

approximately 180 megawatts of nuclear generation at PEF’s CR3 unit. The CR3 Uprate project 

will be completed in two phases, during the planned 2009 and 201 1 refueling outages. PEF 

identifies the following issues for appropriate resolution and consideration in the above docket: 

1. Were the costs of PEF’s CR3 Uprate project anticipated or addressed in PEF’s 

latest base rate proceeding? 

2. Will PEF’s CR3 Uprate project result in fuel savings that exceed the costs of the 

CR3 Uprate project? 

3. Is PEF’s CR3 Uprate project an innovative project which will result in lower costs 

to customers? 

4. Based on the resolution of these foregoing issues, should PEF be permitted to 

recover its costs for the CR3 Uprate project through the fuel clause? 
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R. Alexander Glenn 
Deputy General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-55 19 

Respectfully submitted this 3 1 st day of January, 2007. 
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James Michael Walls 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (813) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

all counsel of record and interested parties as listed below via electronic mail where indicated by 

* and U.S. Mail t h i s 3  day of January, 2007. l4- 

- Attorney Q 

Lisa Bennett, Esq." 
William Keating, Esq. 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Telephone: (850) 413-6230 
Fax: (850) 413-6184 
E-mail: 1beiinettO.psc.state.fl.us 

Valerie Hubbard, Director 
Division of Community Planning 
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 
Phone: (850) 488-2356 
Fax: (850) 488-3309 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. * 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: (813) 224-0866 
Fax: (813) 221-1854 
Email: jmcwhirter@,mac-1aw.coin 
Counsel for Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group 

Michael B. Twomey" 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 
Phone: (850) 421-9530 
Fax: (850) 421-9530 
Email: miketwomey@,talstar.com 
Counsel for AARP 

Harold McLean, Esq.* 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
E-mail: mclean.harold@leg.state.fl.us 

Buck Oven 
Michael P. Halpin 
Department of Environmental Regulation 
Siting Coordination Office 
2600 Blairstone Road, MS 48 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 245-8002 
Fax: (850) 245-8003 

Robert Scheffel Wright" 
John T. LaVia * 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 222-7206 
Fax: (850) 561-6834 
Email: swriglit@yvlaw.net 
Counsel for The Florida Retail Federation 

Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 61h Avenue, Ste. 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Phone: (850) 681-1990 
Fax: (850) 681-9676 
Emai 1 : m gross@,fc t a. com 
Counsel for Florida Cable 
Telecommunications 
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